Nicholas Debono

From: noreply@thorold.ca

Sent: August 9, 2024 9:16 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Delegation/Presenter Request
Hello,

Please note the following response to Presenter or Delegate - City of Thorold Council has
been submitted at Friday August 9th 2024 9:12 AM with reference number 2024-08-09-
004.

e Full Name
Calvin Lantz

« Group (if applicable)
Stikeman Elliott LLP

o Address
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay St, Toronto, M5L 1B9

« Phone Number
416-869-5669

e E-mail
clantz@stikeman.com

« Reason for Attending the Council or Committee of Council Meeting
Provide information in support of request for site alteration permit

 Presentation Topic / Title
PWCS 79-2024 - Site Alteration Permit - 13030 Lundy’s Lane

« Details of your presentation / delegation (Provide details outlining the
request / direction you are seeking from the Committee or City Council)
Support staff recommendation for approval of Site Alteration Permit

I understand that the information contained on this form, including any
attachments, will become public documents and listed on City Meeting
Agendas and on the City's Website.

Yes

« Today's Date
8/9/2024



[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]



